
Details

RFx ID : 25886097

Tender Name : Fairlie Golf Course Waste Water Main Upgrade

Reference # : 1308

Open Date : Wednesday, 1 June 2022 9:30 AM (Pacific/Auckland UTC+12:00)

Close Date  : Friday, 8 July 2022 4:00 PM (Pacific/Auckland UTC+12:00)

Tender Type : Request for Tenders (RFT)

Tender Coverage : Sole Agency  [?]

Categories :

- 12000000 - Chemicals including Bio Chemicals and Gas Materials
- 15000000 - Fuels and Fuel Additives and Lubricants and Anti corrosive
Materials
- 20000000 - Mining and Well Drilling Machinery and Accessories
- 22000000 - Building and Construction Machinery and Accessories
- 23000000 - Industrial Manufacturing and Processing Machinery and
Accessories
- 24000000 - Material Handling and Conditioning and Storage Machinery and
their Accessories and Supplies
- 26000000 - Power Generation and Distribution Machinery and Accessories
- 27000000 - Tools and General Machinery
- 30000000 - Structures and Building and Construction and Manufacturing
Components and Supplies
- 31000000 - Manufacturing Components and Supplies
- 40000000 - Distribution and Conditioning Systems and Equipment and
Components
- 73000000 - Industrial Production and Manufacturing Services
- 76000000 - Industrial Cleaning Services
- 81000000 - Engineering and Research and Technology Based Services

Regions: - Canterbury

Exemption Reason : None

Required Pre-qualifications : None

Contact :
Gini George
6859010

Alternate Physical Delivery Address  :

Alternate Physical Fax Number  :

Overview
The Principal proposes to enter into a Measure and Value Contract for the Construction of
the Contract Works. The conditions of Contract for the Contract Works are NZS3910:2013
- Conditions of Contract for Building and Civil Engineering Construction ("General
Conditions"), together with the Special Conditions of Contract comprising the Specific
Conditions of Contract and the amendments to the General Conditions (“Special
Conditions of Contract”) and all other schedules comprising the Contract ("Contract").
Unless otherwise specified in these Tender Documents, expressions used in these Tender
Documents which do not have their meaning defined in these Tender Documents have the
meaning given to them in the General Conditions.
2.3 Description of Contract
For the purpose of evaluating Alternative Tenders this Section shall be read as the scope.
This Contract is for the upgrade of a 150mm diameter to a 225mm diamater uPVC SN16
wastewater gravity main that is located through the Fairlie Golf Course, a length of
approximately 466m.
? The work may be undertaken either using open trench or trenchless method, such
as pipe bursting



? If open trench, the works shall be partially off line to avoid an existing green and
trees where practicable
? Existing Grade and manhole levels to be retained
? No changes to existing manholes, except to accommodate a larger diameter (ie
corbel and benching)


